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Your ref:
Date: 23 September 2008

IPPC Public Register

Pollution Control Division,

Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council,
Civic Centre, Darwaol Street,

Walsall,

WS11TP

Dear Sir/Madam,

THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES)
REGULATIONS 2000 (S! 2000 No 1973), as amended, (the PPC Regulations);

Application reference: EA/PPC/MP3530GC

Annhr-nn'} Envirnen! | 4
y INFLAL Y BB 1 ¥ 11 W/ B WA
installation: Envirosol Environmental Management Facility Brownhills
EA/EPR/MP3530GC/A001

1. Enclosed is a photocopy of the document(s) the Environment Agency has made
available to the public, details having been placed on the Environment Agency Public
Register held at:-

Environment Agency, Sentinel House, 9 Wellington Crescent,
Fradiey Park, Lichfield, Staffs. WS13 8RR

2. The documents have been copied fo you under the provisions of the above Act for your
information and so that you can piace them on your own public register and contain no
matters of confidentiality.

3. Further guidance and details of the provisions relating to these registers are given in the
above Regulations.

4. If you have any query about the details enclosed or, about the actual information held by
the Environment Agency or, more generally, the public access to information aspects,
please do not hesitate to contact at the address below.

Yours faithfully

/é@/ww@@\

Mrs Karen Phaisey

I: N44E Q0NQIAE
Direct dial: 0115 9828365 e

Karen.phaisey@environment-agency.gov.uk

Enc.
Correspondence re extension to determination date

Environment Agency
Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford,, Nottingham, NG2 5FA
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Ruck, Andrew

From: Steve Simmonds [sa.simmonds@btinternet.com]
Sent: 22 September 2008 13:13

To: Ruck, Andrew

Subject: EA/PPC/MP3530GC - Envirosol Ltd

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Click here to report this email as spam.

Hi Andrew,

Further to your letter dated 5th September 2008 and our subsequent telephone conversation on 18th
September 2008 | confirm the applicant's agreement to the requested extension to the determination period
for the above Permit application.

Regards

Steve Simmonds

23/09/2008




